

COLORADO RIVERFRONT COMMISSION
683-4333

Urban Trails Committee

Minutes
May 10, 2011

Called to Order

Meeting was called to order at 5:40pm by co-chair, Julie Sabin. Those present from the Committee were:

Julie Sabin	Jocelyn Mullen	Paul Darr
Doug Conant	Biz Collins	Craig Richardson

Also present were Jody Kliska and Michele Rohrbach.

Approval of Minutes – Paul/Jocelyn. Motion Passed.

Announcements – Lower No Thoroughfare Wash (LNFW) dedication – Wednesday, May 18th at 11:00am.

Intergovernmental Agency (IGA) float trip – June 3rd.

June meeting – Julie out of town – can move up a week or cancel. Group said move to 7th.

Thanked Paul for all he's done on the committee and let him know he will be missed.

Old Business – Trail signage – Doug showed photos of signage and issues to improve primary and secondary. Jocelyn brought up at the RFC retreat and Pete Firmin with State Parks said he was going to start working on his signage.

GVRTC – Julie said Ken Simms is going to the planning meeting tonight for approval.

Grand Valley Bikes – Board meeting tomorrow night.

UTC Master Trail Plan – Julie has been working with Jody and Ken on the map. Ken has stressed that he is talking with other groups, not just UTC. Julie explained the makeup of the committee. Jocelyn, Craig and Doug said they could be an alternate for Julie if they have enough notice.

She talked about what the members need to look at to make comments on map revisions. She explained the colors and how some of it is just map clean up. She also talked about map for school routes. She also talked about other map with City easements. She said UTC isn't going to be able control it all.

There was no further old business.

New Business – Julie talked about letter to County regarding Fruita Connection.

Julie said will discuss open co-chair position at future meeting.

Public Comment – No public was presented.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 6:36pm.